
 

 

FACILITIES SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

Gilroy Unified School District – via Zoom teleconference 

      9 a.m. Friday, Dec. 10, 2021 

 

1.  

ITEM PAGE # 

A. Approval of minutes: Nov. 19, 2021 1 

 

2. FACILITIES & NEW CONSTRUCTION (PAUL NADEAU) 

 

ITEM SITE VENDOR COST 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

PAGE # 

A. Architectural proposal for 

playground 

Luigi ES Aedis  $91,876 General Fund 
5 

B. 2022 FSC meeting dates 
INFORMATION ONLY 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
29 

 

3. MAINTENANCE (DAN MCAULIFFE) 

 

ITEM SITE VENDOR COST 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

PAGE # 

A. Remove elevated dirt area 

at playground 

Glen View ES EF&S Concrete $9,500 RRM 
 

8 

B. Installation of wheel stops 

in parking lot 

Mt. Madonna HS EF&S Concrete $6,100 RRM 10 

C. Tennis court resurfacing Gilroy HS DRYCO $96,406 RRM 13 

D. Tennis court resurfacing Christopher HS DRYCO $66,778 RRM 
 

24 

 

OTHER PROJECTS/FACILITY ISSUES AT SITES  

 

SITES 

ANTONIO DEL BUONO ES BROWNELL MS CHRISTOPHER HS 

ELIOT ES SOLORSANO MS GECA 

EL ROBLE ES SOUTH VALLEY MS GILROY HS 

GLEN VIEW ES  MT. MADONNA HS 

LAS ANIMAS ES   

LUIGI APREA ES DISTRICT OFFICE  

ROD KELLEY ES   

RUCKER ES   

 

NEXT MEETING: TBD 



 

 

 

FACILITIES SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES FROM NOV. 19, 2021 

 

 

PRESENT 

Debbie Flores 

Mark Good 

Dan McAuliffe 

Alvaro Meza 

Paul Nadeau 

Anna O’Connor 

James Pace 

Linda Piceno 

Aurelio Rodriguez 

 

 

ITEM 

Time certain, 9:30 a.m.: Joe Vela, Aedis Architects, with update about South Valley MS Modernization Project 

 
MINUTES 

• Increments 1 and 2 (classrooms) are Division of State Architect (DSA)-approved and under construction.  

• Increments 3 and 4 (admin and gym buildings) are next to be sent to DSA. Increment 3 (admin building) was 
submitted to DSA and rejected because of technical discrepancies DSA had with structural engineers.  

• The plan for admin was fixed and resubmitted. Gymnasium is being submitted in December. Aedis is 
anticipating approval of plans.   

• The project is still on schedule. Flint is bidding the project.  
 

A. Approval of minutes: Oct. 22, 2021 

• Dr. Flores moved to approve. Linda Piceno seconded. 

• All approved. 
 

 

2. FACILITIES & NEW CONSTRUCTION (PAUL NADEAU) 

 

ITEM SITE VENDOR COST 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

A. Special inspector for shade 

structures 

South Valley MS Steel Inspectors of 
Texas 

$7,000 Measure E 

 
MINUTES 

• These inspectors specialize in the steel posts in these types of shade structures. 

• The posts will be inspected in Texas, where they are manufactured.  

• Next steps: This will go to the board for approval.  
 

B. Architectural agreement for 

design services 

Maintenance, 
Operations and 
Transportation 
(MOTS) yard 

Aedis Architecture $25,000 Measure E 

 
MINUTES 

• This would be for redesign the property that would take into consideration the preschool facility.  

Page 1

namartinez
Typewritten Text
1

namartinez
Typewritten Text

namartinez
Typewritten Text
1a

namartinez
Typewritten Text



 

 

• The Transportation and Maintenance buildings have reached their end of life. These buildings require extensive 
fixes to make them earthquake safe.  

• Several portable buildings are ready to use in the yard.  

• Measure E will fund the design part of this project. The overall project will end up with multiple fund sources, 
depending on the final plans may be for the preschool.  

• Next steps: This will go to the board for approval 
 

C. Contractor evaluation services 

(P.O. renewal) 

N/A Colbi Technologies $10,000 Measure E & RRM 
(50%-50%) 

• Colbi assists district in contractor pre-qualification.  

• This adding to the existing P.O. that we already have with Colbi.  

• The goal is to get this going for early January for contractors who are wanting to work on the South Valley 
Middle School Modernization Project.  

• Next steps: This will go to the board for approval 
 

D. Request for storage container 

on track 

Brownell MS TBD TBD Site funds 

 
MINUTES 

• Principal Laboranti has asked for a container on the field to store P.E. equipment.  

• Paul communicated to him that containers are no longer allowed on campuses.  

• The site has a room available for P.E. equipment. With some reorganization, more equipment – including 
bicycles for future program – will fit. Paul said he can recommend racks and other things to with moving and 
storing equipment.  

• Next steps: The committee does not approve this request. 
 

 

3. MAINTENANCE (DAN MCAULIFFE) 

 

ITEM SITE VENDOR COST 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

A. Solicitation of bids for roofing 

projects 

Gilroy HS Roofing 
contractors TBD;  
TREMCO to work 
as GUSD 
agent/consultant 

TBD Deferred 
Maintenance 

 
MINUTES 

• This is a good time to get a start securing a contractor as well as buying materials, etc.  

• 20 leak reports at Gilroy HS.  

• Next steps: This will go to the board for approval.  
 

B. Varsity baseball field 

renovation 

Gilroy HS GUSD grounds 
staff 

Approx. 
$15,000 

RRM 

Page 2



 

 

 
 
MINUTES 

• The field has suffered after being left during the pandemic. Most of the work can be done in-house with these 
materials costs.  

• This will require a lot of water for the re-seeding.  

• This is necessary to maintain this field and to protect the work, which was donated by local contractor a few 
years ago.   

• Dan will follow up on whether recycled water can be used on this field. He will connect to the City of Gilroy as 
well.    

• Next steps: This will go to the board for approval.  
 

C. Sewer issues update 

INFORMATION 

Gilroy HS Plumbing America TBD RRM 

 
MINUTES 

• The problem lies in the rest of the infrastructure. The sediment was building up in all of the lines at the site 
The lines have had to be flushed with an industrial jetter.  

• District staff is monitoring the system to catch issues earlier.  

• Plumbing America is working on an assessment of what the design flaws are in the site. The vendor will also 
propose a solution.  

• Next steps: This will go to the board for approval. 
 

 

4. AURELIO RODRIGUEZ’S ITEMS 

 

ITEM SITE VENDOR COST 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

A. Vape sensors Mt. Madonna HS QoVo $4,203.17 General Fund 

 
MINUTES 

• The site has had more issues with vaping in bathrooms since coming back to campus. These sensors would be 
installed in the bathroom to address these issues.  

• Next steps: The committee approves the purchase of the sensors for the bathrooms. Aurelio will also get a 
quote for the vestibule outside the bathroom because it is a gathering spot.  
 

 

5. ALVARO MEZA’S ITEMS 

 

ITEM SITE 

A.Third Millennium Partners updated proposal for landscaping adjacent to Gilroy HS Gilroy HS 

 
MINUTES 

• This is a proposal for landscaping in this strip of property adjacent to Gilroy HS, instead of the easement 
proposal the committee saw in an earlier meeting.  

Page 3



 

 

• The installation and maintenance of the landscaping will be at the developer’s cost. It will be funded by the 
development’s HOA. 

• Mark had concerns:  
o Language struck in paragraph 6 should remain;  
o Paragraph 5 should include sentence of notice requirement for change of owner; 
o Indemnification clause and attorney fees (paragraph 9.4) clause were taken out but would like that 

added back in.  

• Next steps: Once Mark’s recommendations are added, this will go to the board for approval.  
 

 

 

OTHER PROJECTS/FACILITY ISSUES AT SITES  

 

SITES 

 
EL ROBLE ES 

• When will the concrete work project be done? A date hasn’t been set because it’s still in the preliminary 
phase. This is a large project that will involve concrete as well as drainage, ADA-access, etc. Anna will check 
to see if Measure E funds were set aside for El Roble.  
 

 

Page 4



December 2, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Paul Nadeau 
Director of Facilities 
Gilroy Unified School District 
7810 Arroyo Circle 
Gilroy, CA 95020 
 
Subject: Luigi Aprea Elementary School Playground 
 Proposal for Architectural Service 
 
Dear Mr. Nadeau 
 
We are submitting this Proposal for architectural service on the subject project.  We will honor the terms herein 
for 30 calendar days from the date of this proposal.  The proposal is as follows: 
 
PROJECT UNDERSTANDING  
 
The District is installing a new play structure so that the students are no longer using an old play structure that is 
part of the city park.  This new structure is being purchased and designed directly through Spec Play. New play 
surfacing will be needed with grading and drainage as part of the new structure.  The District also intends to 
reconfigure the fence line such that the structure is within the security of the campus.  The old structure will 
remain in place. Gates to the park will be maintained for student access at the beginning and end of the day.   The 
configuration of the fence is still undetermined; however it is approximately 450 ft long.  
 
In addition, DSA may mandate upgrades to the restrooms, parking lot and path of travel. We are including minor 
revisions to the restrooms and path of travel upgrades with this proposal.  
 
Due to the construction industries unknowns that we are facing during this pandemic, the effects on the cost of 
construction are not predictable. We estimate that the cost of construction is as follows: 
 
Furnish and install play structure:     $550K 
Fencing:        $75K 
ADA pathway and Upgrades (20% of project cost):   $125K 
 
Total cost of construction is estimated to be approximately:   $750K 
 
This project will require the following services, which are not included in this proposal, but typically hired directly 
by the District for this work: 
 

• Topographic and Underground Utility Surveys 

• Geotechnical recommendations 

• California Storm Water Prevention Pollution Program Qualified SWPPP Developer (typically hired by 
the contractor). 

 
We anticipate that this project be delivered direct procurement and Design-Bid-Build. 
 

Page 5

namartinez
Typewritten Text
2a



Assumptions: 

• No major reconfiguration to restrooms will be required by DSA. 

• No major changes to landscape are required other than reconfiguration of the sprinkler systems. 

• No site lighting upgrades will be required. 

 
BASIC SERVICE 
 
We will provide basic design service, which includes the normal landscape and civil (excluding off-site work) 
engineering services, covering the following phases: 
 
Design Phase 
 
We well review and evaluate the Owner-furnished program as well as schedule and budget requirements.  Based 
on this information, we will prepare Design documents, which include drawings and a Request for Proposal for 
building contractors, a Statement of Probable Costs and other appropriate materials. 
 
Construction Documents 
 
Upon the Owner’s approval of Design Phase documents, we will prepare Construction Documents consisting of 
drawings and specifications, setting forth in detail the requirements for the construction of the Project.  On behalf 
of the Owner, we will seek the appropriate approval from state and local agencies of these documents and will 
assist the Owner in connection with the Owner’s responsibility for filing other required documents. We will review 
the Contractor’s cost estimate, which reflects the scope of work to-date. 
 
We will assist the Owner in the preparation of the necessary bidding information, bidding forms, the Conditions of 
the Contract, and the form of Agreement between the Owner and Contractor. 
 
Construction Phase 
 
Our responsibility to provide Basic Services for the Construction Phase commences with the award of the Contract 
for Construction and terminates at the earlier of the issuance to the Owner of the final Certificate for Payment or 
60 days after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. 
 
The basic service during the construction phase includes review of submittals, periodic site visits during 
construction, review and processing change orders, certification of construction payment requests and final 
project inspection. We anticipate the construction timeframe to be approximately 6 months total.    If construction 
extends beyond this timeframe at not fault of the Architect, extended construction services will be billed per the 
Added Services below. 
 
BASIC COMPENSATION 
 
This fee is a fixed fee based on the effort and scope listed above.  Any work not listed above will be considered an 
additional service.  
 
Total Architectural Fee:     $91,876.00 
   

Page 6



 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
Services beyond Basic Service described above will be invoiced based upon standard hourly rates listed in 
Attachment D of our Master Agreement. 
 
Extended Construction Administrations services will be billed on an hourly basis per the hourly rates listed in 
attachment D of our Master Agreement.   
 
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
Reimbursable expenses are invoiced at 1.10 times actual cost. 
 
PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
 
The payment schedule for basic compensation will be as outlined in our master agreement.  Invoices will be 
submitted monthly based on the percentage of completion of each phase of service. 
 
We ask for your expeditious approval of this proposal. Please do not hesitate to call us if you require additional 
clarification on any of the above points.  Otherwise, we ask that you indicate your acceptance of this Proposal by 
signing the enclosed copy of this letter, which will become our working agreement, and return an electronic copy 
to our office. 
 
We thank you for the opportunity to be of service. 
 
Sincerely yours, Accepted: 
AEDIS, Inc.  

 
Joe A. Vela, AIA __________________________ 
Managing Principal – Central Valley For Gilroy Unified School District 

Page 7



Page 8

namartinez
Typewritten Text
3a



Page 9

namartinez
Typewritten Text



Page 10

namartinez
Typewritten Text
3b



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13

namartinez
Typewritten Text
3c



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24

namartinez
Typewritten Text
3d



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Friday,  Jan. 14

Friday, Feb. 4

Friday, March 4

Friday, April 1

Friday, May 6

Friday, June 3

Friday, Aug. 5

Friday, Sept. 2

Friday, Oct. 7

Friday, Nov. 4

Friday, Dec. 9

FACILITIES SUBCOMMITTEE MEETINGS
2022

Meetings are from 9 a.m. to noon

Page 29


	1A. 11.19.21 FSC minutes
	2A. Aedis proposal Luigi Playground 2022
	3A. Glen View Playground EF_S
	3B. MMHS Parking lot wheel stops EF_S
	3C. GHS Tennis Court
	3D. CHS Tennis Court Resurfacing DRYCO



